


The school was closed in 1934 due to the small enroliment so 34 pupils, lack of money and
efforts by the state to consolidate small schools; and the students from Mingo joined with North
Lewisburg.

Early schools were known as "Subscription." Six or eight families built the log school and
furnished the firewood and paid the teachers from six to ten dollars a month and boarded them.
Qualifications were decided upon by the families concerned. The term was three or four months.
In 1825 the state levied a tax for common school purpose. Boards of Examiners were appointed,
and better qualified teachers were employed. From the records available, the school houses that
served this immediate section date back at least to 1824 and second place in Wayne Township, to
that of Isaac Gray School, which was a rude cabin erected in 1814 about one and a half miles
southwest of Mingo.

The early schools were held in the same building used for church purposes until 1850.



